

NWA AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS - AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE

May 11th, 2024

** NOMINATIONS OPEN FOR POSITIONS (CLEAN TIME REQUIRED)

ASC Chair (2 years)
ASC Vice Chair (2 years)
ASC Treasurer (3 years)
ASC Treasurer-in-Training (2 years)
ASC Secretary (1 year)

HIPPR (2 years)
Activities Chair (2 years)
Webservant (2 years)
RCM (3 years)
RCM Alt (2 years)

General Business began at 1:40 PM (Therapeutic Value Hosting)

Chuck stepped down as interim Chair. No opposition to Charles N to act as interim Chair for this meeting.

Open with Serenity Prayer, Reading of 12 Traditions, 12 Concepts, Purpose of the ASC

<p>Trusted Servant Roll Call:</p> <p>Present:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Treasurer - Charles N. .• RCM - Wendy B.• RCM Alt - Crystal S.• Activities - Janet W.• HIPPR - Crystal S.• Web - Alicia A. <p>Absent:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Secretary - Hannah S.• Treasurer in Training - Crystal W. <p>Vacant:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Chair, Vice Chair	<p>Group Roll Call: Quorum Met (6/7 groups)</p> <p>Present:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Final Frontier (Chris/Laurel B)• New Beginnings (Chris D./Crystal S.)• New Life (Jennifer G.)• Peaceful Dozen (Chris H.)• Therapeutic Value (Sidney P./Lauren C.)• No Matter What (Glen B./Peaches) <p>Absent:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Livin Clean (Charles U./Jesse H.)
--	--

Secretary Report: Alicia A.. reviewed minutes and they were accepted without opposition. Some motions from Old Business should not carry over to this month.

Treasurer's Report:SEE ATTACHED REPORT: Will submit an amended report from last time due to a formula error on the spreadsheet. Opening Balance given by Charles N. Opening balance is \$5,096.90 Prudent reserve = \$796 Working balance \$4,395.94 (no outstanding checks)

GSR Reports: Report submitted and attached

- **Final Frontier (Chris/Laurel B)** - No changes. Need more members and trusted servants.
- **Livin Clean (Charles U.)** - absent
- **New Beginnings (Chris D./Tony G.)** - Planning to revive the annual tie-dye event. Tony G is new alt GSR. Group is continuing to grow.
- **New Life (Jennifer G./Stepheni H.)** - New Alt GSR. No meeting changes. Speaker Jam and Light My (Fire more will be revealed)
- **No Matter What Group (Peaches)** - Peaches is the new GSR. no changes to schedule, abundance of newcomers, attendance fluctuations/lack of attendance
- **Peaceful Dozen (Chris H.)** - several successful speaker meetings that are well attended. Men's meeting would like more attendance. Asking other home groups to announce in their meetings.

NWA AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS - AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE

May 11th, 2024

- **Therapeutic Value Group (Sidney P./Lauren C.)** - No meeting changes. No changes in trusted servants. Speaker meeting attendance is well on last Tuesday of each month. Meeting etiquette presentation is reaping improvement and lots of newcomer attendance.

RCM: SEE ATTACHED REPORT

- **Next RSC is Aug 3-4, NWA is hosting at Hot Springs**
- SZF will be hosted by NWA in October, Willingness to participate in service can be coordinated through Wendy B., Crystal S., or Alicia A..
- Workshop presented on DRT/MAT (Drug Replacement Therapy/Medication Assisted Therapy) "Helping Members Take Root". SZF may give a similar workshop when we host in October. A questionnaire on DRT/MAT "Helping Members Take Root" can be filled out by any member at www.na.org/survey. If interested in how to volunteer in SZF workgroups visit <https://szfna.org/volunteer/>
- NWA won bids for hosting the next Regional Convention 2025. We need to bring nominations for Convention Chair.
- Return \$103.78 from May RCM funds. Check request for \$50 to Life Source for hosting RSC.

BACK TO GROUPS: RSC minutes will be available 2 weeks after RSC weekend

RSC NOMINATIONS:

Nomination for RSC Chair: Laurie S. (FUACNA)

VOTE _____ NOTES for ASC _____

Nomination for RSC Vice Chair: JR S. (CAANA)

VOTE _____ NOTES for ASC _____

Nomination for RSC Secretary: Amanda V. (CAANA)

VOTE _____ NOTES for ASC _____

Nomination for RSC Secretary in Training: Tina C. (CRANA)

VOTE _____ NOTES for ASC _____

Nomination for RSC Treasurer: Yvonne S. (CAANA)

Nomination for RSC Treasurer: David D. (CAANA)

VOTE _____ NOTES for ASC _____

NWA AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS - AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE

May 11th, 2024

Nomination for RSC Treasurer in Training: David D. (CAANA)

VOTE _____ NOTES for ASC _____

Nomination for RSC Communication Coordinator: Jennifer B. (CAANA)

VOTE _____ NOTES for ASC _____

Nomination for RSC Policy & Procedure: Wendy B. (NWAANA)

VOTE _____ NOTES for ASC _____

MOTIONS:

Motion #3:

POLICY CHANGE: YES

To add 1 year clean time requirement for Phonenumber Volunteers

Intent: it isn't currently in the guidelines

VOTE _____ NOTES for ASC _____

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:

Activities: (Janet W): - 2024 Dates are June 28, 29, 30, 2024 for the 37th Annual Beaver

Roundup.Campground & Pavilion Reserved. BRU artwork and theme have been selected (See attached!). Homegroups can start discussing desserts or side dishes for BRU.

Next BRU meeting: Thursday, May 23rd, 6pm via Zoom. Link attached below:

Meeting ID: 818 385 7229

Passcode: tmobile

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8183857229?pwd=VE9KSUhfFb0U5LzAwdUc5WGN1L0Jzdz09&omn=87017752293>

HIPPR: (Crystal S.):SEE ATTACHED REPORT:

H&I: Experienced a Sign-up Lack for CCC, In need of more members. Qualifications are: Female, 2+ year clean time, not on paper, contact Ashley Jo at Livin Clean for applications.

- Ashley Jo stepping down as coordinator but, serving until the position is filled. Saturday brunch for CCC volunteers (new & existing) will be April 20th- location TBD.

- Taco Lunch for Women's CCC, April 20th @11am - Bentonville Taco & Tamale Co.

- Received recent contact for Washington County Jail, in leu.

Phoneline: Phone line training event - TBD, working with Jennifer B. to get scheduled.

Public Relations: Need new contacts to help fill IP racks!! Washington County racks are empty.

Please contact Marie 479-347-5291.

- PR Booth Orientation: 5PM, March 23rd, at Onyx Coffee in Bentonville

- Request for PR booth at PEARL Kickball event, May 18th

NWA AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS - AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE

May 11th, 2024

Web: (Alicia A.) - For meeting list changes, email meetings@arscna.org. All meetings are updated on official NA sites which include: www.naofnwa.org , www.arscna.org , www.na.org

Learning Day Project Plan Ad Hoc (Chris H.): Nothing to report

Guidelines Committee Ad Hoc (Alicia/Chuck B.): Still working to implement the suggestions from Livin Clean into the guidelines.

ASC Password and Resources list Ad Hoc (Hannah/Alicia A.): Met since last Area and went over all the resources that need to be included - ASC Admin Committee and Webservant met April 6th - we started working on this list and more work is being done.

OLD BUSINESS: None

OPEN SHARE DISCUSSION:

- **Crystal** - CBDM Basics (Consensus Based Decision Making) workshop at RSC was educational and hopeful for what could happen at an Area and Regional level of how it could run. It uses a proposal process that turns into a discussion. Then we used cards that help to visually see why someone is raising their hand to better address those hands. The facilitator helps to manage the discussion and everyone gets a chance to share. The proposal can change and morph until we either reach consensus or it dies. Still can revert to voting or sent to groups. The guidelines for Region and Area already have a lot of the elements. I hope we can get another workshop to understand more and see what changes to the guidelines need to be made to bring us closer to that.
- **Alicia** - CBDM workshop stated that not one of us knows all the truth
- **Wendy** - check out the handout; I thought we had been doing it with "any opposed"
- **Wendy** - we discussed creating a visual calendar and I sent back what I worked on - copy was presented at Nov 2023 ASC. It shows the general events and service meetings per month. This can help me to plan on what needs to be prepared for upcoming service meetings.
- **Crystal** - CBDM is how they do business at the WSC.
- **Alicia** - SZF PR for Professionals workgroup - let me know if you are interested in getting involved.
- **Wendy** - Invitees can be local treatment centers, other addiction professionals, and people outside that group as well
- **Wendy** - RSC uses a reconciliation form for the treasurer to keep records; I have used that to create something that works better for this body to make sure I'm clearly itemizing everything to the treasurer. We may want to add it to our forms we have already.

MONEY MOTIONS/ TREASURER REQUESTS:

- Treasury requests: \$249.68 for HPPR (HIPPR budget), \$50 for May RSC hosting (RCM budget)

NEW BUSINESS: None

NOMINATIONS/ELECTIONS

May - nominations open - sent out to groups requesting nominees to attend July ASC

July - nominated names sent to groups to vote

Sept - vote on nominees at ASC

Nov - those voted in take office

- **ASC Chair (2 years) - Charles N elected as interim (PASSED without opposition)**

NWA AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS - AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE

May 11th, 2024

- **ASC Vice Chair (2 years) - Vacant**
- **ASC Treasurer (3 years)**
- **ASC Treasurer-in-Training (2 years)**
- **ASC Secretary (1 year)**
- **HIPPR (2 years)**
- **Activities Chair (2 years)**
- **Webservant (2 years)**
- **RCM (3 years)**
- **RCM Alt (2 years)**

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- Regional survey (in RCM report)
- 6/28/24 - 6/30/24 - BRU 2024 (online registration at www.naofnwa.org/bru)
- Next RSC is Aug 3-4, ORACNA is hosting at Hot Springs
- 8/29/24 - 9/2/24 - World Convention in Washington, D.C.
- SZF Oct. 25-27th, Rogers, AR - See Attached Flyer
- Nominations still needed for ASC positions (See above)
- New Women's CCC Coordinator and more volunteers for H&I needed.
- Public Relations IP rack fillers needed - *Especially* for Washington County.

FINAL TREASURER REPORT: (SEE ATTACHED DETAILED REPORT)

(The totals reported at the end of Area are different from what is on the report at the last ASC.
The attached report is correct.)

Working balance \$4,395.94. Today's Donations \$458.51 Expenses: \$299.68 Ending balance: \$3,871.55

RSC Donation: \$683.22

Prudent Reserve: \$700.96

Ending Actual: \$4,572.51

Meeting adjourned at 3:45PM and closed with the Third Step Prayer.

Next Area Service Meeting: July 13th, 2024 at Final Frontier at 1:30 PM.

ATTACHMENTS: ASC Motions, GSR Reports, Flyers, RCM Report

HIPPR REPORT 05/11/24

HIPPR NWA Area Chair - Crystal S., 479-657-3650, crysspen6@gmail.com

HIPPR NWA Area Co-Chair - Wendy B., 479-966-0333, dinomom2019@gmail.com

Budget

Beginning Budget	\$1750.00
Ending Budget	\$1300.32

Purchased with \$200

It Takes a Village booth	\$50.00
Tablecloth Printing	\$35.00
Magnets	\$284.70
Folding Table	\$79.98

Total	\$449.68
Minus \$250 (check)	
(Requesting reimbursement)	\$249.68

H&I

- H&I is requesting that groups announce that we are looking for more ladies with the willingness to carry the message to CCC.
 - 2 years clean
 - Off paper
 - Female
 - Contact Heidi B at New Life for applications 760-429-0514, heidibreit@gmail.com
- Saturday brunch event for the CCC volunteers went well. Had 10 in attendance with 3 new volunteers. Heidi B was elected as the new H&I coordinator for CCC.
- Ricky M has been working with the Benton County Juvenile Detention Center to bring meetings into the facility. We are approximately 1-2 months out before we will be ready to take the meetings inside.

Phone Lines

- Phone line Training Event - TBD-In conversations with Jennifer B the regional Communications Coordinator about setting date.

Public Relations

- Marie C reports communication is not so great from the rack squad. Needing new contacts to fill these racks! If you know anyone please contact Marie 479-347-5291. She still has stock from the last order in March 2023.
- Placing racks in NWACC and Goodwill in Rogers.
- Contact at U of A fell through.

- “It Takes a Village” booth went well. We gained the contact for JDC and the rack at Goodwill.
- Magnets have been ordered for swag at booths. (receipt attached)
- Time Wellness Arkansas has invited us to their Open House to discuss possible H&I opportunities. Tuesday May 14, 3-6PM. 4220 N Crossover Dr, Fayetteville, AR.

Yearly Strategic Planning

- Strategic Planning event met and a small group is working on mini workshops to be presented before each Area Service Committee Meeting. Please see Crystal Spence for more information on how to get involved.

Coming Up Events

- Poster Hanging Event Benton County - delayed

Contacts

Chaplin Dixon of Benton County Jail - jim.dixon@bentoncountyar.gov

Juvenile Detention Center - Autumn Van Sickler - autumn.vansickler@bentoncountyar.gov

NA of NWA ASC Treasurer's Report March 16th, 2024 ***AMENDED***

Deposits		\$499.00
Date	Reason	Amount
19-Jan	Donations	\$499.00

Debits			(\$2,706.20)
Date	Check #	Reason	Amount
18-Jan	1471	PO Box	\$201.00
23-Jan	1473	Learning Days	\$100.00
31-Jan	1472	RSC Travel	\$350.00
7-Feb	1470	ARSCNA Donation	\$1,091.38
7-Feb	1475	ARSCNA Donation	\$913.82
9-Feb	1474	Hosting Area	\$50.00

Checks Out			\$0.00
Check #	To	Reason	Amount

Bank	
Beginning Balance	\$7,701.84
Deposits	\$499.00
Expenses	(\$2,706.20)
Bank Balance	\$5,494.64
Checks Out	\$0.00
Prudent Reserve	(\$508.64)
Working Balance	\$4,986.00

Prudent Reserve	(\$508.64)
Beginning	\$316.32
Accrual	\$192.32
Expenses	\$0.00
Reason	Amount

Donations	\$817.52	Additional Income	\$117.68
From	Amount	Reason	Amount
New Life	\$100.00	Learning Day	\$61.55
P12	\$200.00	RCM	\$56.13
TVG	\$125.00		
LC	\$200.00		
New Beginnings	\$92.52		
Coffee Pot	\$100.00		

Today's Expenses			(\$564.78)
Check #	To	Reason	Amount
1477	Hannah S.	Copies	\$14.78
1478	Wendy B.	RSC Host	\$350.00
1479	Crystal S.	HIPPR Booth	\$200.00

Today's Transactions	
Donations	\$817.52
Additional Income	\$117.68
Today's Expenses	(\$564.78)
ARSCNA Donation/1480	(\$768.16)
Ending Balance	\$4,588.26

Ending Working	\$4,588.26
Prudent Expenses	\$0.00
Ending Prudent	(\$508.64)
Ending Actual	\$5,096.90

Notes: Check 1476 wrote on 3-13-21 ***Report amended due to incorrect formula in "Expenses" causing a calculation error. All changes are yellow***

NA of NWA ASC Treasurer's Report May 11th, 2024

Deposits		\$935.20
Date	Reason	Amount
22-Mar	Donations	\$935.20

Debits			(\$1,332.94)
Date	Check #	Reason	Amount
25-Mar	1477	Copies	\$14.78
3-May	1478	RSC Host	\$350.00
30-Apr	1479	HIPPR Booth	\$200.00
7-May	1480	ARSCNA	\$768.16

Checks Out			\$0.00
Check #	To	Reason	Amount

Bank	
Beginning Balance	\$5,494.64
Deposits	\$935.20
Expenses	(\$1,332.94)
Bank Balance	\$5,096.90
Checks Out	\$0.00
Prudent Reserve	(\$700.96)
Working Balance	\$4,395.94

Prudent Reserve	(\$700.96)
Beginning	\$508.64
Accrual	\$192.32
Expenses	\$0.00
Reason	Amount

Donations	\$458.51	Additional Income	\$103.78
From	Amount	Reason	Amount
P 12	\$200.00	RCM Return	\$103.78
New Life	\$100.00		
New Beginnings	\$58.51		
TVG	\$100.00		

Today's Expenses			(\$299.68)
Check #	To	Reason	Amount
1481	Life Source	ARSCNA	\$50.00
1482	Crystal S	HIPPR	\$249.68

Today's Transactions	
Donations	\$458.51
Additional Income	\$103.78
Today's Expenses	(\$299.68)
ARSCNA Donation/1483	(\$683.22)
Ending Balance	\$3,975.33

Ending Working	\$3,975.33
Prudent Expenses	\$0.00
Ending Prudent	(\$700.96)
Ending Actual	\$4,676.29

Notes: HIPPR remaining budget is \$1,550.32

BRU/Activities Report-May 2024

BRU

- June 28-30, 2024
- Please announce in meetings
- Need Quilt Fabric
- Please bring water and/or sides for Saturday Dinner

Expenses/Accounting

Date	Description	Memo	Expenses	Income	Balance
10/31/2023	Starting Balance			\$6 250 00	\$6 250 00
9/6/2023	G1-G4		\$400 00		\$5 850 00
11/8/2023	G5 and Pavillion		\$250 00		\$5 600 00
10/2/23	MTOT DISC		\$44 00		\$5 556 00
11/1/23	MTOT DISC		\$13 00		\$5 543 00
9/1/23	MTOT DISC		\$44 00		\$5 499 00
8/1/23	MTOT DISC		\$44 00		\$5 455 00
12/1/23	MTOT DISC		\$112 00		\$5 343 00
1/2/24	MTOT DISC		\$13 00		\$5 330 00
2/1/24	MTOT DISC		\$13 00		\$5 317 00
3/1/24	MTOT DISC		\$13 00		\$5 304 00
3/13	Buffalo Point		\$484 00		\$4 820 00
4/1/24	MTOT DISC		\$13 00		\$4 807 00
4/9/24	Buffalo Point	Permit	\$50 00		\$4 757 00
5/1/24	MTOT DISC		\$13 00		\$4 744 00
5/8/24	Transfer from Stripe		\$235 46		\$4 508 54

RCM to ASC

5/11/2024

arscna.org

- **Hosted by NWAANA** courtesy of Final Frontier and the Life Source facility
 - returning \$103.78
 - requesting \$50 gratuity for Life Source
 - Workshop:** "CBDM: Beyond 'Any Opposed?'" presented by Alicia A.
 - all workshop materials available at arscna.org
- **SUBCOMMITTEES**
 - Communications= Jennifer B.: Phonenumber; Website/Meeting lists; and more!!!
 - Ad hoc: Inventory= Wendy B.: 'Service Inventory of ARSCNA' distributed **BtG**
 - Ad hoc: Inmate Correspondence= Crystal S.: proposed response letter and Basic Text delivery for standardized response from ARSCNA.
- **RCMs**
 - ARVANA= Violet A.: H&I guides updated to clarify on DRT/MAT, med. mariju., etc.
 - AWOL= James W.: adding Newton Co. Jail with Boone Co. for H&I
 - CENTRAL= Destiny P.: strong PR presence; flyers attached
 - CRANA= Tina C.: 1 new group; Recovery on the Ridge May, 10-12
 - FUACNA= David C.: absent
 - NWAANA= Wendy B.: 2 new groups; BRU June 28-30; SZF October 25-27
 - ORACNA= Aaron W.: "Bake a Pie for H&I" raised 50 Basic Texts donated

ACTIVITIES CALENDAR AT ARSCNA.ORG
- **OLD BUSINESS**
 - #02= Convention policy= PASS
 - #03= Convention seed money to \$10,000= PASS with opposition
 - #05= RSC 1 or 2 days?= FAIL
- **OPEN SHARE=** Destiny P. recommended NAWS Bulletin #21 regarding fundraising; discussion regarding gambling activities, legal boundaries location dependent, etc.
- **CONVENTION BID AWARDED TO NWAANA;** Chairperson nominations due 8/3/24
 - *Wendy received surplus 2023 merchandise and raffle/auction items from JR 5/4/24

- RD-A REPORT: full report available at arscna.org
 - World Convention= Aug. 29- Sept. 1st, Washington, D.C. na.org/wcna
 - NEW Meeting Finder at na.org/meetingsearch : redirects to local websites
 - na.org/subscribe for NAWS News, News Updates, JFT and SPAD to email
 - SZF FD = Basic Texts to all county jails in AR; please help identify local contacts
 - szfna.org = **links to workshop archives and service opportunities**
 - NWAANA hosting SZF 10/25-27/2024- volunteers needed

- NEW BUSINESS **RSC Minutes available after May 18th with official motions
 - #1: PASSED- inmate correspondence response protocol; tasked to Treasurer
 - #2: PASSED- inventory RSC resource accessibility; tasked to Admin. Committee
 - #3: BTG- add "1 year clean time requirement" to Phoneline Orientation Package
 - #4: TABLED- add Phoneline Orientation Package to arscna.org and as addendum to ARSCNA Guidelines
 - #5: PASSED- establish a virtual workgroup for SZF 10/24 'Public Relations Presentation to Professionals'; open to all members of AR Region (you!)

- NOMINATIONS **VOTES DUE AT JULY ASC**
 - Chair= Laurie S., FUACNA 2nd term
 - Vice chair= JR S., CAANA 2nd term
 - Secretary (vacant)= Amanda_, CAANA
 - Sec. in Training (vacant)= Tina C., CRANA
 - Treasurer= Yvonne S., CAANA 2nd term
David D., CAANA Treas.in Train.
 - Treas. In Training= David D., CAANA 2nd term
 - Communications Coordinator= Jennifer B, CAANA 2nd term
 - Policy and Procedure (vacant)= Wendy B., NWAANA

- NEXT MEETING: ORACNA, August 3-4,2024; Workshop= Intro to 12 Concepts 10am
**will be requesting travel funds at July ASC

- STARTER KITS RECEIVED FOR: Delivery Volunteers needed
 - Resentmentville- 568 W. Sycamore, Fayetteville: Tu/Th @Noon
 - A Dose of Recovery-400 West St., Huntsville: Tu/Th @2:30, Sat. @1:00pm

SERVICE INVENTORY OF ARSCNA

OUR DEFINITION OF PURPOSE FROM ARSCNA GUIDELINES:

"The purpose of the Arkansas Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous (ARSCNA) is to be supportive of its member Areas and Groups and their primary purpose of carrying the Narcotics Anonymous message to the addict who still suffers. This is achieved by associating the Areas and Groups within its geographical boundaries and to serve as a communication link between them. The ARSCNA also exists to assist its member Areas and Loner Groups with situations and needs outside the scope of their experience and to provide identified services on a statewide basis. Through all of this, the Arkansas Regional Service Committee encourages the growth of the Fellowship of Narcotics Anonymous. Although the Arkansas Regional Service Committee members may offer experience, strength, and hope as well as suggestions, the ARSCNA does not have binding authority over the decisions or activities of any Areas or any Groups."

- HOW WELL DO YOU THINK THE RSC HAS DONE IN THE LAST FEW YEARS AT SUPPORTING MEMBER AREAS AND GROUPS IN THEIR PRIMARY PURPOSE OF CARRYING THE NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS MESSAGE TO THE ADDICT WHO STILL SUFFERS?

EXCELLENT 5 4 3 2 1 TERRIBLE NO OPINION

- HOW WELL DOES THE RSC PROMOTE AN ATMOSPHERE OF RECOVERY AND ATTRACTIVENESS TO SERVICE?

EXCELLENT 5 4 3 2 1 TERRIBLE NO OPINION

- HOW WELL IS MENTORSHIP PROVIDED TO HELP TRAIN AND RETAIN TRUSTED SERVANTS AT REGIONAL AND LOCAL LEVELS?

EXCELLENT 5 4 3 2 1 TERRIBLE NO OPINION

- HOW WELL IS THE FLOW OF INFORMATION BETWEEN NA WORLD SERVICES TO AREAS/GROUPS FACILITATED BY THE RSC ?

EXCELLENT 5 4 3 2 1 TERRIBLE NO OPINION

- ARE YOU FULLY AWARE OF THE SERVICES PROVIDED BY OUR:

COMMUNICATIONS COORDINATOR?	Y/N
CONVENTION SUBCOMMITTEE?	Y/N
POLICY AND PROCEDURE SUBCOMMITTEE?	Y/N
AD HOC AND PROJECT BASED SUBCOMMITTEES?	Y/N

OVER

NWAANA RECONCILIATION REPORT

POINT OF ACCOUNTABILITY

DATE OF REQUEST

DATE OF EVENT

EVENT/PURPOSE

AMOUNT ADVANCED

ITEMIZED AMOUNTS SPENT

AMOUNT RETURNED

P.O.A. SIGNATURE

****ATTACH RECEIPTS**

*initiate report at receipt of funds; finalize at close of event

TREASURER SIGNATURE

DATE RECEIVED

wb 4/24

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS AREA OF N.A.
GROUP SERVICE REP. REPORT TO A.S.C.

Date:	5-11-2024
Group Name:	New Beginnings
GSR Name:	Chris Dalton
GSR Alt Name:	Tony Granberry

Donation to ASC	\$58.51	Check number		Date	5-2-2024
-----------------	---------	--------------	--	------	----------

Meeting List			
	Place	Time	Type
Sunday			
Monday			
Tuesday			
Wednesday			
Thursday	Flagstone Church	6:30	book study
Friday			
Saturday			
Total Meetings	1	Total # of people	40-60
		Total # of new people	

Activities report:	Planning to revive tie dyo
Changes in group trusted servants:	tony as alternative GSR
Positive experiences your group would like to share:	growing + thriving
Any concerns or problems your group is experiencing?	N/A
Any upcoming birthdays?	N/A

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS AREA OF N.A.
GROUP SERVICE REP. REPORT TO A.S.C.

Date:		
Group name <u>New Lifer</u>		
GSR name, Address, phone, e-mail		
<u>Jennifer G jennifergreen66@yahoo.com</u>		
GSR Alt.name, Address, phone, e-mail		
<u>Stephanie H shalladay@icloud.com</u> <u>479-283-4231</u>		
Donation to area	<u>100.⁰⁰</u>	Check number <u>1037</u> Date <u>5/5/24</u>
Meeting list		
Place	<u>Alan Club</u>	Type
Sunday	<u>1pm</u>	<u>Open</u>
Monday	<u>noon</u>	<u>Lit</u>
Tuesday	<u>7pm</u>	
Wednesday	<u>noon</u>	}
Thursday	<u>7pm</u>	
Friday	<u>noon</u>	
Saturday		
Total Meetings.	Total # of people	Total # of New People
<u>March 26 / April 24</u>	<u>404 / 385</u>	<u>a few</u>
Activities report:		
Changes in Group-Trusted servants		
<u>ASB Alt GSR Stephanie H.</u>		
Positive experiences your group would like to share:		
<u>Speaker Speaker Jan & Light my fire</u> <u>more will be reviewed</u>		
Any Concerns or problems group is experiencing?		
<u>None @ this time</u>		
<u>One Brandal this month Lyear</u> <u>Stephanie H 5-26-23</u>		



NORTHWEST ARKANSAS AREA OF N.A.
GROUP SERVICE REP. REPORT TO A.S.C.

Date: 5-11-24
 Group Name: NO MATTER WHAT Group
 GSR Name: Peaches
 GSR Alt Name:

Donation to ASC	Check number	Date
-----------------	--------------	------

Meeting List			
	Place	Time	Type
Sunday			
Monday	FCC	5:30	OD
Tuesday			
Wednesday	FCC	5:30	OD
Thursday	FCC	5:30	OD
Friday	☕ Coffee Pot	5:30	OD
Saturday	Coffee Pot	7:00	OD
Total Meetings		Total # of people	Total # of new people

Activities report:

Changes in group trusted servants: Peaches, GSR

Positive experiences your group would like to share: Lots of new people,
Transient due to Rehab

Any concerns or problems your group is experiencing?

Any upcoming birthdays?

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS AREA OF N.A.
GROUP SERVICE REP. REPORT TO A.S.C.

Date: <u>5/11/2024</u>
Group Name: <u>P-12</u>
GSR Name: <u>Chris Hunter</u>
GSR Alt Name: <u>Crystal Wilson</u>

Donation to ASC <u>200</u>	Check number <u>979258</u>	Date <u>5/11/2024</u>
----------------------------	----------------------------	-----------------------

Meeting List

	Place	Time	Type
Sunday	<u>FUMC Rogers</u>	<u>6:30pm</u>	<u>OD</u>
Monday	<u>NO meeting</u>	<u>NA.</u>	
Tuesday	<u>FUMC Rogers</u>	<u>6:30pm</u>	<u>OD</u>
Wednesday	<u>"</u>	<u>7:30pm</u>	<u>OD</u>
Thursday	<u>"</u>	<u>6:30pm</u>	<u>OD</u>
Friday	<u>"</u>	<u>6:30pm</u>	<u>OD</u>
Saturday	<u>"</u>	<u>10:00am/6:30pm</u>	<u>M/OD</u>
Total Meetings	<u>5/6</u>	Total # of people <u>1561</u>	Total # of new people <u>25</u>

Activities report:

Successful Speaker Meetings - well attended
Mikki F
Brook G

Changes in group trusted servants:

None

Positive experiences your group would like to share:

Any concerns or problems your group is experiencing?

Meas meeting Support

Any upcoming birthdays?

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS AREA OF N.A.
GROUP SERVICE REP. REPORT TO A.S.C.

Date: <u>5/11/24</u>
Group Name: <u>TVE</u>
GSR Name: <u>Sidney P.</u>
GSR Alt Name: <u>Lauren C.</u>

Donation to ASC <u>\$100</u>	Check number	Date <u>5/11/24</u>
------------------------------	--------------	---------------------

Meeting List

	Place	Time	Type
Sunday			
Monday			
Tuesday	<u>Pearl</u>	<u>7pm</u>	<u>Women</u>
Wednesday			
Thursday			
Friday			
Saturday			
Total Meetings	Total # of people	Total # of new people	

Activities report: <u>None</u>
Changes in group trusted servants: <u>None</u>
Positive experiences your group would like to share: <u>Lots on newcomers, spiritual principle meeting going good.</u>
Any concerns or problems your group is experiencing? <u>Need more woman to come and who have time for the new comers to see that it really works</u>
Any upcoming birthdays? Michelle B. B. B.